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To: : Ghairman.?iﬁﬁia

FROM: Allen E, Throop

SUBJECT: Reglstration Statement for Konverslonskgde 3 1817
Bemorandum by Mr. Haweg

Pleage note the attached memorsndum of Hr.
Hawes, concurred in by Mr. Bme, with reference to
the Conversion Office’s reglatratlion ststement.

Commissloner Douglas conferred with M. Reuben
Clark and me when Reuben Clark was here on Wednesday,
and I left wlth the Commlsseloner s copy of Hr. Greene's
proposgd release. Bam Clark has revised 1t to in-
gorporate some of the Commiseloner's euggestlons and
Mr. Greene and I are te dlgcuss it shortly with Mr.
Clark, I will let you Eknow as scocorn apg we harve done
BO. In the meantime, ¥ou may wlah to glve conslder-
gtion to Mr. Hawes'as memorandum.
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MEMORANDUM TO MR. THROCP:

He: Regletratlon Statement for
Eonversionekassas

I have read tha January 26 draft of the preposed
relesae on thls statement and a copy of the bulletin
referred to 1n the release, I had not previounsely
realized the weakness of the posltion which the
Commiesgion proposea to take, T think that the
release c¢ertainly emphasizes that.

I em more than ever convinced that the Commieslon
sbhould not permit the statement Lo besome effsative
without ths lncluslon of some statement concerning the
gmount of the unrecorded debt, I trust that there ls
Ec ldesn of acoslarating the effectiveress of tha
etatement and thereby implicltly recording the satle-
faction of the Commisaion with tha etatement as 1t
etanda.

Aslde from the forelgn exchange sltuation,pf m
foreign government, nothling geemg %o me more lmportant
than 1ts inﬁabtedneaa. While internal indebtedneas
of a forelgn government may not be of great importanos

when 1% lg a reaaonable amount, 1t beccmes of tremendous .

importance when 1t indlicates the poasibility of the
bankruptoy of that government., It is certainly the
general impresalon that the German government 1s wery
rapidly espprogohing the danger of bankruptoy, which
wlll mctually threaten the continued exietence of the
pregent government, Some such reasonlng lg undoubtedly
the basla for the declelon of the Commisalon to releaes
a statement ceoncerning thls unrecorded deb%. The
relense. apeerta that aecurlty helders fte whom thle
offer 1e t¢ hé made and subsequent purchasers should
be informed of thie body of unrecorded debt regardleas
of whether 1t conetitutes ®indebtedness of the German
government? ., .

If thie is 80, it ie bBecpuse thie unrecorded debt
i a material faet, and it would seem to be A material
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fact necegsary tc maks the remalning gtetements in the
regletration statement not mialeading, The Commigelion
therefore has s clear duty to require i1ts incluelcn in
the reglstratlon statement. It eannct diacharge thls
duty under the Securities Act by getting out its own
release. While the relesse stater that™in order to
fullfil]l thie paremount purpose of the Becuritiea Act
of 1933, the Commlseicn conalderaea 1t necsssery that
Tull publiclty be glven to the sxlatence of the
'unrecorded'! 'future ahort-term obligations' of the
Relch", the full publicity cortemplated by the Act

ls that whigh results from ian¢lunaien 1n the reglstra-
tlon statement snd refleoctlon in the proapectus.

Moreover, having been put on notlice of the amount
of thls unrecorded debt exleting on June 30, 1835, and
wlth the knowledge of the history of Europe during the
Tuet elghteen monthe whiloh the ordinary newspaper
reader has, 1t seemp 10 me that the Commigelon 1s under
an cbligation to attempt to dissover the emount of the
unrecorded lndebtedness as of a recent date. The fact
that euch figures have not been publisghed by the German
government 18 no¢ Juatiflestion, in my opinlon, for
falling %0 require thelr disclopure at this time.

Not cnly do I think that the Commission would be
remiee in ite duty in falling to require thesse
digclosures ln the registration statement, but I alac
believe that 1t would he made the subjeoct of a great
depl of adveree erlticliem. The German governmenth
Position 1a widely known or auspected at the present
Yime, and there 18 g gremt desl of lnterest in 1%,
because of Germany's extenslve resrmsment program,
Numercue articles have appeared 1ln Amerlican magezines
in the paat four or five months on thie very subject,
Conaeguently I 4o not think that the Commieslion'e
action wlll go withoul notice.

It geema to me that it wlll be difficuit to
Justify thie gotion on the ground that the Commlesion
does not wish to prevent Americen holders of German
gecuritles from enjJoying the benefite of the propeaed
offering. Unllke the previous offerlnga, there lg no
provislon here for redsmption of the new bonds in



American currency. The bolder can escurs for hia
bonds s percentage of their face wvalue only in Germsn
marks, which of course eannot Be ueed for the purchase
ef foreligh exchange. The offering therefore involves
merely the exchange of plecee of paper. While 1t
does slac involve the recognltlon of thie indebtedness
by the Serman government, I seriously questlon the
value of thie recognition in view of Germany'a

bistory of defaulte and the relative instablility of
the preaent government., In any event 1t seems to

me that whatever amdditicnal benefit will scoroe. from
this reocognition, 1t le lneuffleclent to outweigh the
dlgadvantages of the proposed aotion,

Al axandaer B, Hawes

ABHAWES: EES

Jaruery 29, 1937



